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EX
:
 we do not 
work
 on Sunday. 
Simple present  
7)
 
In exclamatory sentence
 that begin with 
Here
 or 
There
.
EX:
 Here 
comes
 the lady! 
Simple present  
8) 
To a 
running commentary
 or 
an event
 
That is actually going on.
 
EX:
 Maha 
passes
 the ball to Bodoor
 and Bodoor 
hit
 the wicked
. 
Simple present  
9)
 To introduce 
a question with verb say
.  
 
EX
: 
Pope 
says
” a little knowledge is
 a dangerous thing”
 
Simple present  
We have “6” clause:
Adverb clause.
Main clause.
Subordinate clause.
Noun .
Adjective. 
…………………………………
 
Adverb
: 
descri
bes
 the verb
.
Adverb used with simple present tense , are called
 “ adverb of frequency “
Adverb of frequency
Definite adverb: ( 
hourly, daily , monthly, yearly
, every minute, Once on hour, quarterly, once, twice, three time, a million times)
 .
Definite adverb of frequency 
can be used at the 
beginning of the sentence
, for emphasis. 
EX:
 
twice a year
 , she 
go
 to Dubai .
 
Simple present 
 
Indefinite adverb 
of frequency
: (
 Always ,often, 
constantly
 , continuously, habitually, usually , normally, mostly, regularly, frequently, generally, repeatedly , sometimes, occasionally, rarely, seldom, infrequently , never )
-
occurs at 
the 
middle
 of a sentence
 before 
the 
     
main verb
.
 
 
EX:
 
we 
always
, 
walk 
to school.
 
Simple present 
–
 main verb
EX:
   
I 
can
 
usually
 
remember
 facts he 
doesn’t
 often
 cry
.
An auxiliary verb
\
 
a main verb
)English Grammar
Grammatical structure 
· Sentence: is a group of word
 (
Subject:
The person
 or
 thing
 
we talk about   
)


 (
Predicate:
Te us about 
the subjec
t
)



EX:  the girl sings  

· Part of speech :
1) Verb : denotes action (ex: drive – sing – play .. ect )
2) Adverb: describes the verb.
3) Noun: name of place or thing or person.
4) Pronoun: word used in.
5) Adjective: describes the noun. (ex: beautiful girl.) 
6) Prepositions: it shows the position. 
7) Conjunctions: connect word. “if – but – and ..ect”
8) Interjections : word used to express feeling 
and emotion.

· Tense : denote the time of action .
1-present     2- past    3- future 

“Simple present “
1) To express general statements\permanent truths. 
EX: the earth moves around the sun.  Simple present  
2) To express something that take the place at the
Present moment. 
EX: suddenly, Sam comes running. Simple present  
3) To express a daily routine or habit or custom. 
EX:  I never eat meet. Simple present  
4)  To express an action which will happen in the future. 
EX:  Her mirage comes off next week. Simple present  
5) To introduce a subordinate clause with the main clause.
“Clause: part of a sentence it has a subject and verb and predicate “
EX:  If I go to the market, I will post the letter. Simple present  
 (
If
 there is 
a main verb
 and
 
an 
auxili
ary verb
 
it goes between them.
)
Subordinator clause, main clause  
6)  To express a fact that is true at the time of expression  

 (
1
) (
2
)
· Exception:  with the verb “to be”           it cannot occur at the middle of a sentence.
EX:  Always she wants to be a doctor. 
The line of tense 
Diagram used to illustrate. The reference of time / an action. 
How a verb in a particularly tense place event or situation in time? 
[image: ]                                                 = time move from life to right.

· Formation of simple present tense.
1) If the subject is a third person (he/she/it) and if the subject is a singular noun add “s” or “es” or “ies” with the verb to from SPT. simple present tense
Walk             Walks 
Study            Studies                Read more like this in your book. 
Watch            Watches

Ex: she walks through the street. 
 
2) Affirmative sentence            any sentence which is positive (I\we\you\they\ or plural nouns) the first base from of the verb in used.
 Ex:  I want a house.
Ex: they manage the house.  
· If the subject is (He\she\it) or if it is a singular noun                                                                        add “s” or “es” or “ies” the first base from of the verb.
Ex: He goes to school.

3)  Interrogative sentences which ask a question place “Do or Does “before the subject and the first base from of the verb which comes after the subject. 
Ex: Where does she work?      Does – come before the subject “she “.
Ex: Do you want to go out?     Do – come before the subject “you “.  

4) Negative sentences            sentence which convey a negative sentence along 
· With (I \you\they\ you and plural nouns) place “Do not “to from SPT.
Ex:  I do not want to sleep. 
Ex: They do not go school.
· With (He\she\it) or a singular noun subject add “ Does not “ 
Ex:  He does not like me. 

· Topic 
1- Base sentence structure.
2- The simple\ progressive \perfect\ prefect\ continuous\forms of past \present\future tense.
3- Adverb clause of time and verb tenses. 
4- Subject and verb agreement  covers      noun phrases, singular and plural subject.
5-   Modal auxiliaries.
 
Simple past tens
Uses of simple past tense 
1- To express an action or event which happened in the past.
Ex: I met* him yesterday.  *verb 
 (
By : Arng 
) (
3
)Meet = met 
2- To express a habit or custom in the past.
Ex: He never drank wine. 
Drink = drank
3- To express an action that going on at the time stated.
Ex: while he played on the table , his wife dance .  

“Formation” 
1. Affirmative sentence:
The second from of the verb in used with all persons 
 Subject main verb in the past tense from 
Ex:  The old woman agreed.      
                        Subject                       verb          
     Ex: He fixed a day for the trial. 
· Regular verbs :
Add “ed” to base form the verb
         Work \ worked          Read more like this in your book. 
               Walk\walked 
· With irregular verb the simple past tense “SPT” from is verbal.  
Go \ went           Read more like this in your book.
See\saw
Sing\sang
· Negative sentence:
“Did not” first from the verb are placed after the subject. 
(Subject + auxiliary verb + not + main \base verb)
EX: He did not like it.
· Interrogative sentence :
To form SPT,”Did” is placed before the subject and the first form of the verb                                          is placed before the subject.
(Auxiliary verb +subject+ + main \base from of the verb)
 EX: Did you tell this woman to move back? 
“The auxiliary verb “Did” and the form of verb will be same for all persons.
· Exception: with verb “to be” we don’t use auxiliary verb                                                          for negative and Interrogative sentence. 
With Interrogative sentence, the position of the subject and the verb are exchanged. 
With negative sentence, the verb “to be” is conjugated.
      EX: Were you there? I was not there
Adverb used with simple past
Simple past tense is commonly used with time expressions referring to the past. 
EX: yesterday, last year, ago, in 2006 … ect.
The adverb, never – always – seldom- often- frequently- occasionally – once- twice- third …ect 
Can also be used with the tense.
EX: I met him once.
         Past
EX: I meet him once in a year. 
               Present    
 
Simple future tense
An action \event witch lakes place in the future is indicated by future tense. 
   (
4
)Future time              will, shall (Auxiliary verb) will go. 
 (
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Uses of Simple future tense
1- To indicate an action that is likely to take place in the future.
 For expressions of future time are used for this purpose. 
Ex: I will go to college tomorrow.  
2- To expressions habitual \action which we assume will take place.
       EX: Spring will come again. 
3- With clause of condition time and some time with purpose.
EX:  If I drop this glass, it will break. 
4- To express the speakers opinion or assumption about the future we use SFT with ( think- suppose –expect- believe- perhaps – probably – surely )   
EX:  I think he go.

“Formation of simple future tense “
Affirmative sentence:
· with first 1person” I” and “we” use shall.
· with second  2person “you” and with third 3persons” he-she- they” use will.
EX:         I shall go to Riyadh.           One person use shall 
We shall go to Riyadh.
       He will help you.             2-3 persons use will
· Exceptions:
· With (I – we) we can use will in first person when we want to “indicate\express an offer, promise, determination. 
EX: I” will” meet you at ten. (Promise) 
       I “will” carry that for you. (Offer) 
       I “will” fight against corruption. (Determination) 

· Shall it use with 2-3 persons with sentence containing “on order – threat – compulsion “
EX:  you” shall” go there. (Order) 
           Lazy student “shall” be punished. (Threat)
           You “shall” have to come here. (Compulsion) 
· Shall is also used with express the will of speaker.
 EX: You “shall” not go short of many. (Assurance)
           1person 
      My son “shall” best education possible. (Determination)
         3pesons
 (
Contractions
:
Will       ’ll         he’ll
Will not        won’t 
Shall
’ll 
we’ll 
Shall not 
 shan’t 
)[image: ][image: ][image: ]Negative sentences:
1- Add not with “shall – will “from SFT.
 EX:  I shall not come tomorrow.
     I shan’t com tomorrow.
       The shop will not open tomorrow.
       The shop won’t open tomorrow. 
Interrogative sentences:
Will – shall is add before subject and first base from of the verb 
EX:   Will you be here tomorrow?
               You – subject 
         Shall I close the window?
I - subject \ base from of the verb: close 
The line of simple future tense
[image: ]* Adverb with “SFT”                                                                                                                                            *
Tomorrow – next week – month- year . 
In – at 3 pm – soon. 
 (
5
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) Bay offer tomorrow. 
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